special pla )

fo live.

&5
AT
% 3
3200 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park, California 95682 3 f'J o
phn. (530) 677-2231 ® fax. (530) 677-2201 * www.cameronpark.org ;\:> o R
@)
= : ) O
<O
October 16, 2009 & ;C,:
& =

Mr. Ronald Grassi

Assistant Administrative Officer
Chief Administrative Office

El Dorado County

330 Fair Lane

Placerville, CA 95667

RE: Cameron Park CSD Community Center Design/Construction Project
Funding Agreement #209-F0611

Dear Mr. Grassi:

Pursuant to the endorsed Funding Agreement now in effect between the County of El Dorado
and the Cameron Park Community Services District, the following statement is made to attest to
the documents submitted as evidence of professional services rendered to the CSD within the

scope of the above referenced agreement.

This letter serves as our final request for the remaining balance due under our current
agreement # 209-F0611. The attached expenditures in the amount of $329,157.94 represent the
costs for the construction of the Cameron Park Community Center Pool. With the receipt of this
new request, the district will have received the full amount of the current agreement of the

$926,264.00 awarded by the County via agreement #209-F0611.

Acting on behalf of the Cameron Park CSD, we the undersigned, attest under penalty of
perjury, that the documents submitted as evidence of project expenditures covered under the

scope of this agreement are true and accurate copies.

Paul Ryan, cb- cting General Manager

Livia Amidon, Co-Acting Generm‘

Attachment: Proof or evidence of expenditures (payment applications, schedule, CV
submitted, copy of voucher)
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Cc: John Knight, District 1 El Dorado County Board of Supervisor





